REVISED AGENDA
COOS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Owen Building Large Conference Room, 201 N. Adams, Coquille

or Virtually at https://meet.goto.com/939400221
April 2, 2024

1. 8:30 AM- EXECUTIVE SESSION under the authority of ORS 192.660, - in the small conference
room. The public is excluded from this portion of the meeting
A. (2)(e) Real Property Transactions

2. 9:30 AM PUBLIC PORTION OF THE MEETING, BEGINNING WITH THE PLEDGE OF
ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE

3. PUBLIC HEARING
A. Competitive Bidding Exemption on Design/Build Procurement of Water Treatment Facilities at Laverne
Park & West Laverne Park- Counsel

4. DEPARTMENT HEADS
. Information on Tour de Fronds- Donna Freeman/BOC

. Request Approval of Resolution to Transfer Appropriations- Coos Health & Weliness (CHW)

A

B

C. Request Approval of Reclass of Chloe Rowton- CHW

D. Request Approval of Resolution Making an Additional Appropriation- Fair

E. Request Approval of IGA with ODOT for OR42:US 101 to Cedar Point Road Project- Road
F

. Request Approval of Contract Amendment #1 with TNT Construction & Excavation/ Authorize Road
Department to Sign- Road

G. Request Approval of Contract with SAFE Project- Community Corrections
H. Request Approval of Contract Amendment #5 with City of Reedsport- Community Corrections
|. Request Approval of Resolution Making an Additional Appropriation- Sheriff
J. Request Approval of Resolutions Making & Transferring Appropriations- Sheriff
K. Request Approvai to Pay Fuel Bill for Month of April- Sheriff
L. Request Approval of Order Adopiing Official Road Name "Two Crows Lane”- Planning
M. Request Approval of MOU with Oregon Building Codes Division- Planning
N. Request Approval to Renew Cisco Due Subscription- Information Technology (1T)
5. CONSENT CALENDAR- administrative matfers not up for discussion
A, Approval of Minutes
Worksession- Advisory Ballot Measures- February 23, 2024
Worksession- Budget- March 11, 2024
Worksession- Budget- March 12, 2024
Worksession- Budget- March 13, 2024

Executive Session ORS 182,660 (2)(d)- March 14, 2024
Regular Meeting Minutes- March 19, 2024

This agenda does not limit the ability of the Commissioners to consider additional subjects. The Board reserves the right to
place a time limit on public testimony on any matter. The meeting place is handicapped accessible; if special accommodation
is needed, please contact the office at [east 24 prior to the meeting.




Agenda
April 2, 2024
Page 2

Orders & Resolutions

Order 24-03-014C, In the Matter of Reappointing Members to the CCD Business Development
Corporation Board of Diractors

Resolution 24-03-046P, In the Matter of Granting a Salary Adjustment for Licensure for Najat
Mounir Retroactive to February 1, 2024

Resolution 24-03-047P, In the Matter of a Longevity Increase for Erin Larson Effective April 1,
2024

Resolution 24-03-048P, In the Matter of a Longevity increase for Casie Stone Effective April 1,
2024

Resolution 24-03-049P, In the Matter of Granting a Longevity Increase for Rebecca Redell
Effective April 1, 2024

Resolution 24-03-055P, In the Matter of Granting Salary Merit Step Increases for Various
Employees Retroactive to March 1, 2024

Rescinding Resolution 24-01-016P, In the Matter of Rescinding Working Out of Class Pay for
Kathy Cooley Effective March 4, 2024

Rescinding Order 23-08-183P, In the Matter of Rescinding Working Out of Class Pay for Crystal
Schott Effective March 1, 2024

Post-Action Notifications Pursuant to County Rule 10.043 (5)
Contract with Jenny Lascheck- CHW- sign on bonus agreement
Contract Renewal with Umpqua Bank- Finance/Tax- extension of treasury management services

" agreement

Contract Renewal with M4 Electrical- Maintenance- as needed services

5. LATE AGENDA ITEMS

A. Request Approval o Hire Charity Smith at Step 3- CHW

B. Request Approval of Planner | Job Description- Community Development

C. Request Approval of Letter of Support for Hope Village- BOC

7. COMMISSIONERS REPORTS

8. CITIZEN COMMENTS- limited to 3 minutes per person




AGENDA ITEM COVERSHEET
REQUEST TO START NEW HIRE ABOVE STEP 2

Department: CHW Requested Agenda Date: 4/2/2024 Late Agenda
Contact Person: Mike Rowley Phone/Ext.: 541-266-6700

Name of New Hire: Charity Smith Hire Date: TBD

Proposed Paygrade: 823 Proposed Step: 3

Starting Salary: $7,608

Please explain in detail reason to hire above Step 2.

Funding Source: 021-1302-444.10-01

Requested Action: Request Board approve hiring of Charity Smith at step 3 for the Mental
Health Specialist Ill Brief Crisis Program Manager position. Charity has worked in behavioral
health for more than 12 years in various capacities. She currently holds licensure as a
professional counselor, Charity brings with her a well-rounded clinical skill set and background.
She also brings supervisory experience. Dr. Eric Digitally signed by Gr. ic Gleason

DN: en=Dr. Eric Gleason, o=Coos Health &
“Wellnass, cu=Assistnat Director,
emali=eric.gleason@chw.coos.orus, c=US

Date: 3/28/2024 Signature of Dept. Head: Gleason  Date 20240338 1557400700

The Board of Commissioners will make a determination based on the following bona-fide factors:

« Education (substantive knowledge acquired through relevant coursework, as well as any completed
certificate or degree)

« Training (on the job training acquired in current or past positions or through formal training programy,
» Experience (must be relevant experience)
» Travel (if travel is necessary and regular for the employee)
» Workplace location (if different from regular workplace location)
« Any combination of the above
Departments Affected:
COUNSEL:
TREASURER:

HUMAN RESOURCES:__(_ ANA




' RegularAgenda

. Agenda Item Trtle Planner I Job Descnptlon

| sot only
" | Cangent: Agenda

LATE AGENDA ITEM COVERSHEET

- ;Department Communlty Development Requested Agenda Date 4!2!2024 o

3 "contact;Person: Ji -Rolfe R Phone.’Ext 541-396—7770 i 3 Rt et
'“-:‘Background and descrrptlon of rieed or problem Communlty Deveiopment has two Permzt ' - ':V :

. “Specialist posrttons ohe under the Planning Line-ltem handling land use issues and ohé urider-

R A dutaes one jOb descnptlon for both is. not 1dea[ Therefore we have created (updated) a new job

Communrty Development handllng building permrttlng Since the.two divisions have vastly daffer:ng

. Requested Actmn BOC to approve ]Ob descnptlon of Planner i under paygrade 416 and approve

- -_-..and S|gn Payroll Transfer Resolutlon 24 03—056P effectzve 4/1/2024 -

'_Date 3/29/2024 ; _' - '. _ - Srgnature_ of Dept. He_ad: N

A_ i ; lf thss is a Human Resources issue, forward to the Treasurer who will forward: 'zt to Human Resouroes For all
- other-mattérs,-forward the document to Counsel no Iater than the Monday prior to the Agenda deadlme
K Counsel wril forward to Treasurer - o :

"ﬁHUMAN"RES’OURCES C/U\M/_' R




Coos County Planning
60 E. Second St.
Coquille, OR 97423

DESCRIPTION OF POSITION

Revision Date: April 2, 2024

1.

Current Classification Title: Planner |

2. Working Title: Planner |
3. Department.  Community Development —Land Use/Planning Program
4 Pay Grade: 416
Position Is: Fulf Time < Part Time |:| Extra Help D
Seasonal D Other
Excluded from Bargaining Unit? Yes [_] No AFSCME
Eligible for Overtime? Yes X No [ ]
5, What is the purpose of this position?
This position performs general and specialized land use related tasks under the Coos County
Zoning and Land Development Ordinances and the County’s Comprehensive Plan.
6. Essential functions of position. {Reason position exists is to perform these functions.) List duties
that must be performed to accomplish the purpose of the position.
= Provides across-the-counter information to the public regarding comprehensive planning and
zoning ordinances. Responds to citizen questions in writing, over the counter, by phone or by
email.
»  Setup land use applications for processing and reviews for completeness.
»  Reviews Application setups for all land use reviews.
= Reviews and issues decisions on all nondiscretionary land use applications.
= Drafts pre-application meeting reports.
»  Reviews land use plans for compliance fo allow a building permit to be obtained.
= Performs work as directed on special planning projects.
= Other duties as assigned or as business needs necessitate.
7. Supervision.
1. This position is supervised by the Planning Director/Community Development Director or
other management team members when Director is unavailable.
2. This position does not supervise other employees.
8. Working conditions of position.
= Typical office setting, usual hours 8-5, Mon-Friday. Position may require occasional physical
exertion including bending, stooping, reaching, and lifting of stacks of files up to 25 pounds.
Travel within the county may occasionally be required.
» Regular and consistent attendance is required.
9. List required special skills, licenses, certificates, etc.

Preference may be given to candidates with at least two years of relevant planning and/or zoning
office experience. An equivalent combination of relevant college course work may be accepted.
May consider candidates with legal office experience or four years’ experience in office work in a
progressively responsible nature.

Must be able to learn/utilize computer systems including use of newer office technologies. Must
have good time-management skills; ability to prioritize tasks in a fast-paced environment.

Preference may be given to candidates with experience or knowledge of Oregon Statutes relating
to planning or zoning, or GIS knowledge.




Coos County Planning
60 E. Second St.
Coquille, OR 97423

DESCRIPTION OF POSITION

Must be able to accept supervision and adhere to County and Department policies. Must comply
with professional ethics, rules of conduct and confidentiglity, privacy laws. Must be able to
establish and maintain harmonious working relationships with other employees and maintain
effective interpersonal relationships with co-workers, subordinates and other agencies. Must
have ability to represent the highest public image of the Planning Department. Must maintain a
positive attitude and represent the County and the Department in the community in a positive
manner.

10.

Is operation of motor vehicle required? Yes [ No <]

11

List equipment, tools, machines used in performance of duties.

Skilled in use of general office computer and software technology, telephone, copy machine, fax
and other general office machines such as personal computer, laptop, microfiche, Xerox,
cartographic tools, typewriter, calculator, recording equipment, overhead projector. Must be
familiar with Microsoft Word. Training will be provided on software programs such as Excel,
Access, HelionfORCATS, Accela, and permitting software.




10

11

12

13

14

15

1é

17

13

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

COUNTY OF COOS/STATE OF OREGON

in the Matter of Granting Position ) RESOLUTTION
Title Change for Cassidy Carr Effective) 24-03-056 P
April 1, 2024 )

THIS MATTER HAVING COME BEFORE the Board of Commissicners at a regular
Meeting held April 2, 2024; and
WHEREAS, the employee listed below is classified as follows:

EMPLOYEE CLASSIFICATION GRADE RGE. STEP AMOUNT

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PLANNING - 006-1500-419.10-01

Carr, Cassidy Permit Specialist 416 19 1 53,580

WHEREAS the Board of Commissioners this date having approved the job
description for Planner I for the Community Development Department;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED transferring position title for employee
Cassidy Carr as follows:

EMPLOYEE CLASSIFICATION GRADE RGE . STEF AMOUNT

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PLANNING — 006-1500-418.10-01

Carr, Cassidy Planner I 416 19 1 $3,580
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED Cassidy Carr’s anniversary date shall remain May

1st.

DATED THIS day of , 2024,

ROARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner

Resolution 24-03-056 P




L{xré AGENDA ITEM COVERSHEET
Agenda Item Title: Letter of Support for Hope Village
Department: BOC Requested Agenda Date: 4/2/24
Contact Person: Bob Main Phone/Ext.. 7540
Background and description of need or problem:

The Salvation Army Coos Bay (TSACB) is collecting Letters of Support from community members,
organizations, and businesses for the upcoming Hope Village program. TSACB is asking the Coos
County Board of Commissioners to show their support. Letters of Support will demonstrate

a community-wide stance on Hope Village, and give more weight to future grant applications.

Funding Source: n/a

Requested Action: Approve and sign letter of support

S T e

S

i

Date: % - 7.4 . ) o 72 Signature of Dept. Head:f / g

Revised 2/28/2022 b ()/




BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
225 N. Adams Street, Coquille, Oregon 97423

(541) 396-7535
FAX (541) 396-1010 / TDD (800) 735-2900
E-mail: bbrooks@co.coos.or.us

ROD TAYLOR JOHN SWEET ROBERT “BOB” MAIN

April 2, 2024

On behalf of Coos County, we are pleased to support the Salvation Army Coos
Bay Corps and we support their efforts in supporting this community.

As such, we are committed to partner with The Salvation Army. These funds will
provide support for their housing project.

We are committed to the HOPE VILLAGE program in the amount of

$480,000.

We are pleased to work in partnership with The Salvation Army and to have the

opportunity to provide services as coordinated with Salvation Army staff as
funded through the HOPE VILLAGE program.

Rod Taylor
Chairman

John Sweet
Commissioner

Robert “Bobh” Main
Commissioner

Coos County is an Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer and complies with section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973




